WES SBDM Meeting, March 5, 2020

Mr. Dodd called the March SBDM meeting to order at 4:00pm on March 5th.

Members present: Jeremy Dodd, LeAnnda Drysdale, Lora Mason, Natalie Wolfe, Kristen Hildebrand, and Anthony Sarcione.

Guests present: Caryn Scheiding

Discussion and Input from Guests:

Approval of the Agenda with the Addition of the SBDM 2020-2021 Budget: Natalie Wolfe made a motion to approve the agenda. A second motion was made by Anthony Sarcione.

Minutes from February: Lora Mason made a motion to approve the February SBDM minutes with corrections. A second motion was made by Kristen Hildebrand.

Budget: LeAnnda Drysdale made a motion to approve the budget. A second motion was made by Natalie Wolfe.

Invoices: Anthony Sarcione made a motion to approve the invoices. A second motion was made by Natalie Wolfe.

Good News:

- Enrollment-373 Students. Ended last year with 337.
- Liam Fabela was 4th at State in Youth Wrestling
- Congratulations to the Archery Team on a very good year!

Student Achievement:

Old Business:

School Improvement Plan Progress

Monitoring through Star Testing and RTI Progress-Mr. Dodd discussed with council.

New Business:

- SBDM 2020-2021 Budget: Natalie Wolfe made a motion to approve the SBDM 2020-21 Budget Report. A second motion was made by Lora Mason.
- Elementary School Budget Report to Superintendent: Mr. Dodd discussed with council. Natalie Wolfe made a motion to approve the Budget Report to Superintendent. A second motion was made by Anthony Sarcione.
- Kentucky Working Conditions Survey: Natalie Wolfe reported that we had 25 out of 30 surveys completed.
- KPREP Field Testing and Classroom Practice Testing: Mr. Dodd reported that the testing went well.
- Tentative Staffing Allocations: Mr. Dodd discussed with council. LeAnnda Drysdale made a motion to use one of
 the allotted certified positions as a 1st grade teacher. A second motion was made by Kristen Hildebrand.
 Natalie Wolfe made a motion to use the other allotted certified position as a 5th grade teacher. A second motion
 was made by Anthony Sarcione.

Field Trip Approvals:

- 21st Century to Cincinnati Museum-6/5/2020. Anthony Sarcione made a motion to approve the 21st Century field trip. A second motion was made by LeAnnda Drysdale.
- 1st Grade-Grant County Public Library-Literacy Bell Ringer-5/13/2020. Kristen Hildebrand made a motion to approve the 1st Grade field trip. A second motion was made by Anthony Sarcione.
- Kindergarten-Cincinnati Children's Theater and Walton Park(lunch-weather permitting)-5/4/2020. Anthony Sarcione made a motion to approve the Kindergarten Field Trip. A second motion was made by Natalie Wolfe.
- 2nd Grade-Newport Aquarium-3/30/2020. Lora Mason made a motion to approve the 2nd Grade field trip. A second motion was made by Kristen Hildebrand.

Policy Review:

- Homework Policy-Natalie Wolfe presented the policy. LeAnnda Drysdale made a motion to approve the Homework Policy with no changes. A second motion was made by Anthony Sarcione.
- Instructional Practice Principles Policy-Natalie Wolfe presented the policy. Anthony Sarcione made a motion to approve the Instructional Practice Principles Policy. A second motion was made by Lora Mason.

Fundraiser Request:

•

Topics for Next Meeting:

- Policy Review: Hiring Policy presented by Lora Mason.
- Staff Instructional Time Policy presented by Lora Mason.

Next Meeting Date: April 2nd, 4pm

Motion to Adjourn: Natalie Wolfe made a motion to adjourn. A second motion was made by Anthony Sarcione.